
EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT
NATIONAL RESOURCES PLANNING BOARD

WASHINGTON, D. O

Honorable Marriner S. Eccles

Chairman, Poard of Governors

Federal Reserve Board

Washington, D« C*

My dear Mr» Eccles:

Within the last few days we sent you the third

issue of the Boardfs quarterly report*

I am aware that your desk and office are flooded

with reports, publications, and communications of

infinite variety• I am. anxious to avoid burdening

you with materials which are not of use to you per-

sonally. Hence, I shall appreciate beins informed

if you wish to continue to receive tjie confidential

report*

Sincerely yours,

Frederic A» Delano
Chaiman
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